
   
   

     
   

   
 

    
 

       
 

     
 

     
 

    
 

      
           

 
      

           
 

 

 

  
     

              
 

 

 

 

 
 

     
  

  
 

   

 
 

  

         
    

  

      

          

         

         

  
 

  

        

         

    

SEPTEMBER RELEASE 
MEDICAL ASSISTANCE MANUAL 

TRANSMITTAL LETTER 07/24 

September 17, 2024 

TO: CUSTODIANS OF MEDICAL ASSISTANCE MANUAL 

FROM: ROBERT THOMPSON, ADMINISTRATOR 

SUBJECT: MEDICAL ASSISTANCE MANUAL CHANGES 

Material Transmitted Material Superseded 

A – 100 Medical Assistance Overview A – 100 Medical Assistance Overview 
MTL 07/24 – (9) Pages MTL 01/24 – (10) Pages 

Manual 
Section 

BACKGROUND & EXPLANATION of policy 
changes/clarifications/updates 

Obsolete PT, 
P&P, 

PUT or IM 

Unit 
Clearance 
Control # 

MAM A-100 Formatting updates and updated terminology to reflect 
customer instead of client. 

N/A 02-24 

MAM A-120 Authorized Representative N/A 02-24 

MAM A-125 Medicaid Card Issuance and Restricted Status N/A 02-24 

MAM A-130 Managed Care Enrollment EP IM 1-24 02-24 

MAM A-135 Services Provided by Nevada Medicaid N/A 02-24 

MAM A-140 
-

MAM A-145 

Medicaid Estate Recovery Program EP PT 20-23 02-24 

MAM A-150 Forms Used for Medical Programs N/A 02-24 

Effective Date – Upon receipt 
Instructions for Manual Maintenance -- Replace superseded pages [10] with transmitted pages [9]. 

MAM MTL 07/24 
September 17, 2024 


